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August 2, 2010

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT
#7007 0710 0000 9577 6417
RE: Cust. #31152
Lic/Reg # 41-A-0426
Warning Notice
APHIS Form 7060
Gene Davis

10696 860" Ave
Glenville MN_S6036

Animal Care

920 Main Campus Drive

Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606

Tel No. 919-855-7100
Fax No. 919-855-7123
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Dear Mr. Davis:

The enclosed APHIS Form 7060, “Official Warning, Violation of Federal
Regulations,” is being issued to you for alleged violations of the Federal
Animal Welfare Act. This notice is being issued at this time as a serious
warning that if you fail to comply with the requirements of the Animal Welfare
Act in the future, this citation and all past and future documented violations
will be used to justify a more severe penalty. The Animal Welfare Act
provides for penalties of up to $3,750 per violation. If you have any questions
regarding this citation or the Animal Welfare Act, please contact this office at
the above address or phone (919) 855-7100.

Sincerely,

AT el

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM
Eastern Regional Director
Animal Care

Enclosure

cc: R. Huttenlocker, IES
M. Radel, ACI
C. Hovancsak, SACS
B. Goldentyer, RD
MN (31152) 41-A-0426

Animal Care is a part of the Department of Agriculture’s Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service.

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CASE NO.
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
MN /o057
OFFICIAL WARNING VIOLATOR
Customer # 31152
Certificate # 41-A-0426
Gene Davis

VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

10696 860th Ave
Glenville, MN 56036

=
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The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about July 19, 2010 - July 23, 2009 you or your
organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION Failure to

2.40 (b)(2) ¢ [Establish and maintain adequate veterinary care programs
that include the use of appropriate methods to prevent,
control, diagnose, and treat diseases and injuries.

(An adult female Great Dane ('Annie', tag #159) had mucousy eyes
and an adult Shih Tzu/Poodle (tag #116) had a swollen edema on the
medial canthus of the right eye. There are no written records to
indicate that these health issues were addressed.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and
diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly
impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may
result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or
violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title) OFFICE ADDRESS:
Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM Regional Director 920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200
- NATUR DATE ISSUED Raleigh, NC 27606

Q - L) /L//L_ vl 3 Ays 2010 TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100
FOR 'PERSOWAL SERVICE - RECEIVED BY: {Name/and signature) DATE RECEIVED:

FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:
7007 0710 0000 9577 6417

APHIS FORM 7060 Previous editions may be used
(JUN91) PART 1-VIOLATOR
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United States
Department of
Agriculture

Marketing and
Regulatory
Programs

Animal and Plant
Health Inspection
Services

September 2, 2010

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT
#7007 0710 0000 9577 6561
RE: Cust. #6321
Lic/Reg # 41-A-0333

Warning Notice
APHIS Form 7060
Mike Braun
Braun's Kennel
26915 270" St
Wlerthington: M 56487

Animal Care

920 Main Campus Drive
Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606

Tel No. 919-855-7100
Fax No. 919-855-7123

Dear Mr. Braun:

The enclosed APHIS Form 7060, “Official Warning, Violation of Federal
Regulations,” is being issued to you for alleged violations of the Federal
Animal Welfare Act. This notice is being issued at this time as a serious
warning that if you fail to comply with the requirements of the Animal Welfare
Act in the future, this citation and all past and future documented violations
will be used to justify a more severe penalty. The Animal Welfare Act
provides for penalties of up to $3,750 per violation. If you have any questions
regarding this citation or the Animal Welfare Act, please contact this office at
the above address or phone (919) 855-7100.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM

Eastern Regional Director
Animal Care

Enclosure

ce: R. Huttenlocker, IES
M. Radel, ACI
C. Hovancsak, SACS
B. Goldentyer, RD
MN (6321) 41-A-0333

Animal Care is a part of the Department of Agriculture’s Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service.

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CASE NO.
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
MN /0060

OFFICIAL WARNING VIOLATOR

Customer # 6321
Certificate # 41-A-0333
Mike Braun

Braun's Kennel

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

26915 270th St
Worthington, MN 56187

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about August 9, 2010 you or your organization committed
the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION Failure to

3.3 (a) e To keep the sheltered part of sheltered housing facilities for
dogs and cats sufficiently cooled when necessary to protect the
dogs from temperature or humitity extremes and to provide
for their health and well-being. The ambient temperature
must not fall below 45 [deg]F (7.2 [deg]C) for more than 4
consecutive hours when dogs or cats are present, and must not
rise above 85 [deg]F (29.5 [deg]C) for more than 4 consecutive
hours when dogs or cats are present,

(The kennel area was above 85 degrees F at time of inspection at
3:00pm. The Kestrel weather instrument read the ambient
temperature of a pen to be 87.4 degrees F with a heat index of 102.3
degrees F due to high humidity. There was no auxiliary ventilation
provided inside the building other than a screen door.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and
diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly
impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may
result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or
violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title) OFFICE ADDRESS:
Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM Regional Director 920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200
SIGNATURE DATE ISSUED Raleigh, NC 27606
5 AN\ Lo TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100
FOR F\ERSON@ICE - RECEIVED BY: (Name and signature) DATE RECEIVED:
FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:
7007 0710 0000 9577 6561
APHIS FORM 7060 Previous editions may be used

(JUN91) PART1-VIOLATOR
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United States
Department of
Agriculture

Marketing and
Regulatory
Programs

Animal and Plant
Health Inspection
Services

March 22, 2011

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT
#7007 0710 0000 9577 6837
RE: Cust. #2827
Lic/Reg # 41-A-0298
Warning Notice
APHIS Form 7060

S. Glenice Viken
S G Kennels
28401 380" Avenue

Animal Care

920 Main Campus Drive
Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606

Tel No. 919-855-7100
Fax No. 919-855-7123
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Rosean, MIN-3073T
Dear Ms. Viken:

The enclosed APHIS Form 7060, “Official Warning, Violation of Federal
Regulations,” is being issued to you for alleged violations of the Federal
Animal Welfare Act. This notice is being issued at this time as a serious
warning that if you fail to comply with the requirements of the Animal Welfare
Act in the future, this citation and all past and future documented violations
will be used to justify a more severe penalty. The Animal Welfare Act
provides for penalties of up to $3,750 per violation. If you have any questions
regarding this citation or the Animal Welfare Act, please contact this office at
the above address or phone (919) 855-7100.

Sincerely,

e

Elizabeth'Goldentyer,
Eastern Regional Director
Animal Care

Enclosure

ce: R. Huttenlocker, IES
K. Miller, ACI
C. Hovancsak, SACS
B. Goldentyer, RD
MN (2827) 41-A-0298

. Animal Care is a part of the Department of Agriculture’s Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service.

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CASE NO.

ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE

MN //]027
OFFICIAL WARNING VIOLATOR
Customer # 2827
HERY Certificate # 41-A-0298
N S. Glenice Viken
\Etn/ S G Kennels

VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

28401 380th Avenue
Roseau, MN 56751

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about February 16, 2011 - July 20, 2010 you or your
organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION Failure to

2.40 (b)(2) o Establish and maintain adequate veterinary care programs
that include the use of appropriate methods to prevent,
control, diagnose, and treat diseases and injuries, and the
availability of emergency, weekend, and holiday care.

(A female Corgi, tag# 140, sustained several bite wounds in a dog
fight.)

2.50 (a)(1) e Asan Class "A" dealer, identify by official tag all live dogs
held on the premises, purchased, acquired, sold or otherwise
disposed of, or removed from premises for delivery to a
research facility, exhibitor or dealer, for sale through an
auction or to any person as a pet.

(All live dogs/puppies are not identified with an official USDA
identification.)

3.7 ¢ House compatible dogs in the same primary enclosure.

(A female Corgi, Tag# 140, was attacked during inspection by two

other Corgis sharing the enclosure.)
Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and
diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly
impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may
resuit in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or
violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title) OFFICE ADDRESS:
Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM Regional Director 920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200
| NATURE(\ DATE ISSUED Raleigh, NC 27606
}31\,\ e e 2\ -7 [y TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100
FOR P!fRSOFmL SERVI@EIVED BY: (Name and signature) DATE RECEIVED:
FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:
7007 0710 0000 9577 6837
APHIS FORM 7060 Previous editions may be used

(JUN91) PART1-VIOLATOR .
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United States
Department of
Agriculture

Marketing and
Regulatory
Programs

Animal and Plant
Health Inspection
Services

Animal Care
920 Main Campus Drive

Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606

Tel No. 919-855-7100
Fax No. 919-855-7123

“nimal

May 24, 2011

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT
#7007 0710 0000 9577 6899
RE:  Cust. #7995
Lic/Reg # 41-A-0364

Warning Notice
APHIS Form 7060
Gloria Brouwer
2457 60" Ave
Jasper, MN 56144

Dear Ms. Brouwer:

The enclosed APHIS Form 7060, “Official Warning, Violation of Federal
Regulations,” is being issued to you for alleged violations of the Federal
Animal Welfare Act. This notice is being issued at this time as a serious
warning that if you fail to comply with the requirements of the Animal Welfare
Act in the future, this citation and all past and future documented violations
will be used to justify a more severe penalty. The Animal Welfare Act
provides for penalties of up to $3,750 per violation. If you have any questions
regarding this citation or the Animal Welfare Act, please contact this office at
the above address or phone (919) 855-7100.

Sincerely,

i -

e e
y

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DV

Eastern Regional Director
Animal Care

Enclosure

cc: R. Huttenlocker, IES
M. Radel, ACI
C. Hovancsak, SACS
B. Goldentyer, RD
MN (7995) 41-A-0364

Animal Care is a part of the Department of Agriculture’s Animal a;nd Plant Health Inspection Service.

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer




f i UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CASE NO.
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE

MmN 11049

OFFICIAL WARNING | VIOLATOR

Customer # 7995
Certificate # 41-A-0364
Gloria Brouwer

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

2457 60th Ave |
Jasper, MN 56144 |

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about April 26, 2011 - February 17, 2011 - November
23, 2010 you or your organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION Failure to

2.50(a) (1) e Asan Class "A" dealer, identify by official tag all live dogs held on the
premises, purchased, acquired, sold or otherwise disposed of, or removed
from premises for delivery to a research facility, exhibitor or dealer, for
sale through an auction er to any person as a pet.

(**There are still ten adult dogs in addition to eight recently acquired dogs that
need USDA tags.
**Recently acquired dogs have been microchipped without approval.)

3.6 () (1) () e Provide each dog housed in a primary enclosure (including weaned
puppies) a minimum amount of floor space.

(A primary enclosure containing five weaned puppies did not meet floor space
requirements.)

3.6 (¢) (1) (i) e Construct an interior height of a primary enclosure at least six inches
higher than the head of the tallest dog in the enclosure when it is in a
normal standing position.

(A primary enclosure in the kennel building housing two adult dogs and two
primary enclosures in the porch area did not provide at least six inches of head
space.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and
diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly
impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may
result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or
violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title) OFFICE ADDRESS:

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM Regional Director 920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200
GNATURE DATE ISSUED Raleigh, NC 27606

é\,\ ) IE. I i Slake L\ TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100

‘FUR'F’\ERSONAL SER% RECEIVED BY: (Name and signature) DATE RECEIVED:

FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:
7007 0710 0000 9577 6899
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United States
Department of
Agriculture

Marketing and
Regulatory
Programs

Animal and Plant
Health Inspection
Services

Animal Care

920 Main Campus Drive

Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606

Tel No. 919-855-7100
Fax No. 919-855-7123
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July 11, 2011

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT
#7007 0710 0000 9577 7209
Cust. # 33578
Lic/Reg # 41-A-0435
Warning Notice
APHIS Form 7060

RE:

Lorna Kruger
Brewster Boxers
18535 Ulrich Avenue
Brewster, MN 56119

Dear Ms. Kruger:

The enclosed APHIS Form 7060, “Official Warning, Violation of Federal
Regulations,” is being issued to you for alleged violations of the Federal
Animal Welfare Act. This notice is being issued at this time as a serious
warning that if you fail to comply with the requirements of the Animal Welfare
Act in the future, this citation and all past and future documented violations
will be used to justify a more severe penalty. The Animal Welfare Act
provides for penalties of up to $3,750 per violation. If you have any questions
regarding this citation or the Animal Welfare Act, please contact this office at
the above address or phone (919) 855-7100.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM
Eastern Regional Director

Animal Care
Enclosure
cc: R. Huttenlocker, IES
M. Radel, ACI

C. Hovancsak, SACS

B. Goldentyer, RD
MN (33578) 41-A-0435

Animal Care is a part of the Department of Agriculture’s Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service.

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMEN, ‘AGRICULTURE CASE NO.
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE E "
MN D3

OFFICIAL WARNING VIOLATOR

Customer # 33578
Certificate # 41-A-0435
Lorna Kruger
Brewster Boxers

[ Bmng,

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

18535 Ulrich Avenue
Brewster, MN 56119

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about May 31, 2011 - June 15, 2010 you or your
organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION Failure to

2.50 (a)(1) e AsaClass "A" dealer, identify by official tag all live dogs held
on the premises, purchased, acquired, sold or otherwise
disposed of, or removed from premises for delivery to a
research facility, exhibitor or dealer, for sale through an
auction or to any person as a pet.
(Five adult dogs were not individually identified on this inspection.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and
diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly
impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may
result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or
violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title) OFFICE ADDRESS:

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM Regional Director 920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200
IGNATU _ DATE ISSUED Raleigh, NC 27606

E \,M & ("\/ ’ T F (4 [ u TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100

FOR PERSONAL SE@E - RECEIVED BY: (Name and signature) DATE RECEIVED:

FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:

7007 0710 0000 9577 7209

APHIS FORM 7060 Previous editions may be used

(JUN91) PART 1 - VIOLATOR
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United States
Department of
Agriculture

Marketing and
Regulatory
Programs

Animal and Plant
Health Inspection
Services

Animal Care
920 Main Campus Drive

Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606

Tel No. 919-855-7100
Fax No. 919-855-7123

August 5, 2011

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT
#7009 1680 0000 9534 7476
RE: Cust. #21171
Lic/Reg # 41-A-0459

Warning Notice
APHIS Form 7060
Ted Johnson
Funtime Kennels
42875 375" ST

Windom, MN 56101
Dear Mr. Johnson :

The enclosed APHIS Form 7060, “Official Warmning, Violation of Federal
Regulations,” is being issued to you for alleged violations of the Federal
Animal Welfare Act. This notice is being issued at this time as a serious
warning that if you fail to comply with the requirements of the Animal Welfare
Act in the future, this citation and all past and future documented violations
will be used to justify a more severe penalty. The Animal Welfare Act
provides for penalties of up to $3,750 per violation. If you have any questions
regarding this citation or the Animal Welfare Act, please contact this office at
the above address or phone (919) 855-7100.

Sincerely,

Su\égﬂ%

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM
Eastern Regional Director
Animal Care

Enclosure

cc: R. Huttenlocker, IES
M. Radel, ACI
C. Hovancsak, SACS
B. Goldentyer, RD
MN (21171) 41-A-0459
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..+  Animal Care is a part of the Department of Agriculiure’s Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service.

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CASE NOQ.
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
MN /1073

OFFICIAL WARNING VIOLATOR

Customer # 21171
Certificate # 41-A-0459
Ted Johnson

Funtime Kennels

VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Cods)

42875 375th ST
Windom, MN 56101

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about 16 September 2009 - 13 April 2010 - 06 July
2011 you or your organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION Failure to

240 (b) @ e Establish and maintain adequate veterinary care that includes
the use of appropriate methods to prevent, control, diagnose,
and treat diseases and injuries, and the availability of
emergency, weekend, and holiday care.

( Tartar buildup is an issue with several of the dogs which can lead to
dental disease — licensee failed to maintain programs of adequate
veterinary care.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promuigated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and
diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly
impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may
result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or
violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title) OFFICE ADDRESS:
Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM Regional Director 920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200
gGNAT E DATE ISSUED Raleigh, NC 27606
oy (o s\ s\u TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100
FOR RERSONAL@EBVICE - RECEIVED BY: {(Name and signature) DATE RECEIVED:
FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:
7009 1680 0000 9534 7476
APHIS FORM 7060 Previous editions may be used

(JUN91) PART 1 - VIOLATOR
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